
 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 

JULY 18, 2023 - 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 
 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 
 

ROLL CALL 

 

PUBLIC HEARING – Police & Fire Protection Special Assessment 

The purpose of the public hearing is to consider objections and comments regarding the plans, 

boundaries of the special assessment district, and cost estimates. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes – June 6, 2023 

2. Treasurer’s Report – May 31, 2023 

3. Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – July 5, 2023 
 

COMMUNICATION 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report- May 31, 2023 

2. Fire Service Report- July 5, 2023 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Police and Fire Protection: Resolution #230701 to establish the boundary, determine the levy, 

and schedule second public hearing. 

2. Policy for waste removal special assessments. 

3. Request for Treasurer to attend MMTA Fall Conference. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 
 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham             Clerk Pam Moughler 
 

Please note: Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so during Public Remarks. The Tyrone 

Township Board of Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township 

Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks section of the agenda to three minutes. The 

Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda if additional discussion 

is warranted or to respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township 

Official. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone Township 

Clerk at (810) 629-8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting. 



CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes – June 6, 2023 
2. Treasurer’s Report – May 31, 2023 
3. Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – July 6, 2023 

 



 

 

 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JUNE 6, 2023 – PAGE 1 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on June 6, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall.  

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Clerk Pam Moughler, Trustees Herman Ferguson, Kurt 

Schulze, Zach Tucker and David Walker. Absent: Treasurer Jennifer Eden. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as amended. (Trustee Schulze seconded.) The 

motion carried; all ayes.  The amendment was as follows: 

 

Removed: closed session to address litigation and settlement issues in the matter of Tyrone Four 

LLC v Tyrone Twp, pending in the Livingston County Circuit Court. 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes – May 16, 2023 

2. Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 31, 2023 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. (Trustee Ferguson 

seconded.) The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report – April 30, 2023 

 

Trustee Walker moved to receive and place on file Communication #1 as presented. (Trustee 

Tucker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

A resident commented on the proposed special assessment. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Police and Fire Protection Special Assessment District: Resolution #230601 

Declaration of Intent to Levy Special Assessment; Tentative Designation of 

Special Assessment District; Notice of Public Hearing.  



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JUNE 6, 2023 – PAGE 2 

 

 

RESOLUTION #230601 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 
 

POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. X0082 
 

DECLARATION OF INTENT TO LEVY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT; 

TENTATIVE DESIGNATION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT; 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

WHEREAS, there exists a need for Police and Fire Protection Services in Tyrone 

Township; and 
 

WHEREAS, Section 1(3) of Act 33, Public Acts of Michigan, 1951, as amended (“Act 

33”) provides that the Tyrone Township Board may proceed to defray the cost of purchasing and 

housing equipment, for the operation of the equipment, or both, for Police and Fire protection, by 

special assessment on the lands and premises in Tyrone Township except lands and premises 

exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act, Act 206, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1893; and 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. The Tyrone Township Board intends to proceed pursuant to Act 33 to provide 

Police and Fire Protection Services in Tyrone Township and defray the cost of purchasing and 

housing equipment, for the operation of the equipment, or both, for Police and Fire protection, by 

special assessment on the lands and premises in Tyrone Township except lands and premises 

exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act, Act 206, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1893. 
 

2. The Tyrone Township Board has authorized the preparation of estimates of the 

cost and expense of providing Police and Fire protection and that estimate has been filed with the 

Tyrone Township Clerk. 
 

3. The Tyrone Township Board hereby tentatively designates a special assessment 

district known as the Tyrone Township Police and Fire Protection Special Assessment District 

(“Special Assessment District”) consisting of all lots and parcels of property located within the 

boundaries of Tyrone Township.  The cost in the amount of $810,736.00 for Police and Fire 

Protection shall be assessed against the taxable lots and parcels of land located within the Special 

Assessment District. 
 

4. The Tyrone Township Board shall hold a public hearing on July 18, 2023 at 7:00 

p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall located at 8420 Runyan Lake Road, Fenton, Michigan 48430, 

to hear and consider comments and objections to the estimate of cost, the creation of a special 

assessment district, the special assessment district tentatively designated herein, and defraying 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JUNE 6, 2023 – PAGE 3 

 

 

the expenses of the special assessment district on the properties benefiting, except lands and 

premises exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act, Act 206, Public 

Acts of Michigan, 1893. 

 

5. The Tyrone Township Clerk shall cause to be published in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the proposed Special Assessment District a notice stating the time, place, and 

purpose of the meeting. This notice shall be published not less than 5 days before the hearing.  

Proof of publication of the notice shall be filed with the Tyrone Township Clerk. 

 

6. The Tyrone Township Clerk Notice shall also provide notice stating the time, 

place, and purpose of the meeting to each owner of, or party in interest in, property to be 

assessed whose name appears upon the last local tax assessment records by mailing by first class 

mail addressed to that owner or party at the address shown on the tax records at least 10 days 

before the date of the hearing. 

 

7. The form of the Notice of the Public Hearing to be mailed and published, as 

required herein, shall be substantially as set forth in Exhibit A, attached, with such changes as 

are approved by the Tyrone Township Supervisor.   

 

RESOLVED BY:  Trustee Walker 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Schulze 

 

VOTE: Walker, yes; Schulze, yes; Ferguson, yes; Tucker, yes; Cunningham, yes; Moughler, yes; 

Eden, absent. 

 

ADOPTION DATE:  June 6, 2023 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on June 6, 2023, at which 

meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file in the 

records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Pamela Moughler 

Township Clerk 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JUNE 6, 2023 – PAGE 4 

 

 

Exhibit A 
 

TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE 
LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

1951 PA 33 PROCEEDINGS 

Notice of Public Hearing on the Police and Fire Protection  

Special Assessment District No. X0082 

NAME 
ADDRESS 
CITY, STATE ZIP 
 
PARCEL TAX ID 
 
TO THE RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, 
MICHIGAN AND ANY OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on motion of the Township Board, the Township of Tyrone proposes 
that a special assessment district be established for the purpose of providing police and fire 
protection throughout the entire Township, under the authority of MI Public Act 33 of 1951, as 
amended.  The Township Board proposes to establish a special assessment for the recovery of 
the cost of those services by the qualified properties benefited by those services. 
 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the District within which the assessment is proposed to take 
place and within which the cost is proposed to be assessed are more particularly described as 
follows: all real property located within the municipal boundaries of the Township of Tyrone, 
except those properties exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act, 
1893 PA 206, as amended. 
 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Township Board has received a cost estimate for the 
project in the approximate amount of $810,736.00 , which will be assessed against each parcel 
of land within the District as follows: a) vacant parcels, $100.00; b) parcels with residential 
structures, $175.00; c) parcels containing structures or trailers with multiple units, $275.00, plus 
an additional $25.00 per unit; and (d) all other parcels, $275.00; which has been placed on file 
in the Clerk’s office and has passed a Resolution tentatively declaring its intent to establish the 
Special Assessment District. The term of the Special Assessment District is five years. 
 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that THE estimates and Special Assessment District may be 
examined at the office of the Township Clerk from the date of this Notice until and including the 
date of the public hearing and may further be examined at such public hearing.   
 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that a public hearing upon such plans, the boundaries of the 
Special Assessment District and cost estimate will be held at the Township Hall, 8420 Runyan 
Lake Road, Fenton, MI commencing at 7:00 P.M. on July 18, 2023. 



 

 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JUNE 6, 2023 – PAGE 5 

 

 
At such hearing, the Board will consider any written objections and comments to any of the 
foregoing matters which are filed with the Clerk at or prior to the time of the hearing, and any 
objections or comments raised at the hearing; and at the hearing (or any adjournment of the 
hearing which may be made without further notice) the Board may revise, correct, amend, or 
change the plans, or estimates of costs of the Special Assessment District.  Written objections 
or comments may be filed with the Clerk at the address set out above. 
 
The Township Board may determine to proceed to make this special assessment for police and 
fire protection without an election unless the owners of at least 10% of the land to be made into 
the Special Assessment District file a petition calling for an election on the question of raising 
money by special assessment for such police and fire protection, with the Township Clerk, prior 
to the date the assessment roll for the special assessment is confirmed. 
 
The appearance and protest at this hearing is required in order to appeal the amount of the 
special assessment to the State Tax Tribunal if an appeal should be desired. A property owner 
or party in interest, or his or her agent, may appear in person at the hearing to protest the 
special assessment or may file his or her appearance by letter delivered to the Township Clerk 
at or prior to the hearing to be held, and upon the filing of such a letter, his or her personal 
appearance shall not be required. 
 
The property owners or any person having an interest in the property subject to the proposed 
special assessment may file a written appeal of the special assessment with the State Tax 
Tribunal within 30 days after confirmation of the special assessment roll if that special 
assessment was protested at this hearing. 
 
All interested persons are invited to be present at the aforesaid time and place and to submit 
comments concerning any of the foregoing. Please contact Pamela Moughler, Township Clerk, 
at (810) 629-8631 for additional information. 
 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that if the Township Board determines to proceed with the special 
assessments, it will cause a special assessment roll to be prepared and another hearing will be 
held, after notice to record owners of property proposed to be specially assessed, to hear public 
comments concerning the proposed special assessments. 
 
All interested persons are invited to be present at the aforesaid time and time in person or by 
representative and to submit comments concerning the foregoing. 
 
Pamela Moughler, Clerk 
Township of Tyrone 

 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JUNE 6, 2023 – PAGE 6 

 

 

2. Lake Shannon Fireworks Display permit. 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to approve Lake Shannon’s request for a Fireworks Display Permit.  

(Trustee Ferguson seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

A resident asked a question regarding fire service contracts. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Walker moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Ferguson seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER'S REPORT

TD      Period ending May, 2023

INVESTMENTS Int MICHIGAN CLASS Int Rate FLG PEG CD Int Grand Totals Each

TOWNSHIP FUNDS Interest Ckg ICS Rate Monthly AVG. matures 8/9/23 rate Fund

General  101 $763,703.69 5,502,610.89$     2.99% 6,266,314.58$                    

Tech Fund   141 $51,781.85 5,000.00$            2.99% $56,781.85

Building & Site   145 $137,255.67 7,500.00$            2.99% $144,755.67

Parks/Recreation   208 $5,934.23 0.40% $5,934.23

Liquor Control   212 0.40% $0.00

Road   245 $348,507.20 44,224.80$          2.22% $271,915.11 4.85% 664,647.11$                       

Revolving   246 $249,966.26 97,500.00$          0.40% $199,750.84 4.85% 547,217.10$                       

Right of Way   259 $30,694.12 0.40% $30,694.12

Peg 274 $240,409.61 194,844.91$    2.70% $435,254.52

Lk Tyrone Grant 281 0.40% $0.00

Special Assessments

Jayne Hill Lts   218 $1,083.68 0.40% $1,083.68

Walnut Shores Lts  219 $746.62 0.40% $746.62

Shannon Glen Rubbish 225 $5,957.67 $5,957.67

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 226 $19,105.30 0.40% $19,105.30

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 230 $6,151.54 $6,151.54

Great Oaks Dr 232 $12,309.16 0.40% $12,309.16

Laural Springs Rubbish removal 233 $7,217.00 $7,217.00

Silver Lake Rubbish Removal 234 $12,711.28 $12,711.28

Parkin Lane Snow 238 $17,518.64 0.40% $17,518.64

Account Totals $1,911,053.52 5,656,835.69$      $471,665.95  194,844.91$    8,234,400.07$                    

Health Flex Spending 101 The State Bank Health Flex Total

FSA Account ($10K Loan to Open) 10,553.64$          0.00% 10,553.64$                         

10,553.64$                         

Public Safety- 205 Public Safety Total

Public Safety  205 - State Bank checking 478,336.28$        0.40% 478,336.28$                       

Public Safety 205- State Bank Savings 6,411.65$            3.04% 6,411.65$                           

Public Safety 205 - First Merchant 205,908.78$        0.16% 205,908.78$                       

Public Safety ICS- 205 State Bank 789,136.29$        2.22% 789,136.29$                       

  1,479,793.00$                    

SEWER O&M CHECKING ACCT- 590   Flagstar Sewer O&M Total

Sewer Operation and Maintenance CK  (5710) 311,309.02$        0.95% 311,309.02$                       

Sewer Operation and Maintenance SV   (4865) 5,015.33$            3.75% 5,015.33$                           

CIBC- O&M CD(matures 8/9/2023)(6337) 163,418.19$        2.55% 163,418.19$                       

O&M CDARS (matures 8/10/2023)(8623) 144,411.00$        2.50% 144,411.00$                       

O&M CDARS (matures 8/10/2023)(4710) 146,632.82$        2.70% 146,632.82$                       

770,786.36$                       

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP SEWER 2003- 599 Flagstar/CIBC  Tyrone Sewer 03 Total

Debt Service  599 Flagstar Bank 498,937.11$        1.0% 498,937.11$                       

Flagstar CDARS 2003 (matures 4/18/2023)(2241) 552,742.01$        0.80% 552,742.01$                       

CIBC CD 2003 (matures 3/28/24)(8551) 1,018,857.50$     4.15% 1,018,857.50$                    

Flagstar CDARS 2003 Fund Matures 3/14/2024(1142) 475,355.94$        4.57% 475,355.94$                       

2,545,892.56$                    

TRUST & AGENCY- 701 Chase Trust & Agency Total

Township Trust and Agency 701 Savings 1,515.29$            0.05% 1,515.29$                           

Township Trust and Agency 701 Checking 12,680.29$          0.00% 12,680.29$                         

 14,195.58$                         

Road Improvements- Flagstar  Road Improvement Total

Parkin Lane Rd 2010    (858) 65,812.58$          0.95% 65,812.58$                         

Lake Shannon 2018 (863) 390,198.68$        0.95% 390,198.68$                       

Laurel springs (864) 59,578.75$          0.95% 59,578.75$                         

Irish Hills (865) 237,153.21$        0.95% 237,153.21$                       

CIBC- Parkin Lane CD(matures 8/9/2023) 1515 98,112.95$          2.55% 98,112.95$                         

850,856.17$                       

5,672,077.31$                    

Total Township  Monies 13,906,477.38$                  



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/2Page: 07/05/2023 04:28 PM
User: PMOUGHLER
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2023 - 07/05/2023

AmountVendor NameVendorAppCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

375.75 ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY OF120AP2357500106/13/2023
228.52 AT&T MOBILITYAT&T MOBILAP2357600106/13/2023

8,190.00 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INCCWAAP2357700106/13/2023
2,624.54 CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLCCHLORIDEAP2357800106/13/2023

267.31 CONSUMERS ENERGY41AP2357900106/13/2023
11,857.00 DOUGIE'S DISPOSAL & RECYCLINGDOUGIESAP2358000106/13/2023

991.78 HAMILTON'S PROPANEHAMILT GASAP2358100106/13/2023
1,835.00 HARRIS & LITERSKI127AP2358200106/13/2023

125.00 IVS COMM, INC.IVS COMMAP2358300106/13/2023
1,803.93 KCI472AP2358400106/13/2023

225.82 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871AP2358500106/13/2023
531.94 REPUBLIC SERVICES#237439AP2358600106/13/2023
130.26 STAPLES  ADVANTAGE25AP2358700106/13/2023
560.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE, LLCSUNSETAP2358800106/13/2023
565.50 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUPVIEW NEWSAP2358900106/13/2023
280.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYAAP2359000106/13/2023

2,650.00 ZASKI ACCOUNTING, LLCZASKIAP2359100106/13/2023
2,596.00 HARRIS & LITERSKI127AP2359200106/13/2023

V10,677.89 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF
MICHIGAN

297AP2359300106/21/2023
V268.91 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS108AP2359400106/21/2023
V7,605.50 FENTON SCHOOLS806AP2359500106/21/2023
V51.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INCGRIFFINAP2359600106/21/2023
V1,190.00 MACKLIN MECHANICAL COMPANYMACKLINAP2359700106/21/2023
V2,500.00 ORKINORKINAP2359800106/21/2023
V196.28 RICOH USA INCRICOH LEASAP2359900106/21/2023
V600.00 SHOEMAKER SERVICES INC259AP2360000106/21/2023
V233.93 WASTE MANAGEMENT303AP2360100106/21/2023

10,677.89 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF
MICHIGAN

297AP2360200106/21/2023
268.91 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS108AP2360300106/21/2023

7,605.50 FENTON SCHOOLS806AP2360400106/21/2023
51.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INCGRIFFINAP2360500106/21/2023

1,190.00 MACKLIN MECHANICAL COMPANYMACKLINAP2360600106/21/2023
2,500.00 ORKINORKINAP2360700106/21/2023

196.28 RICOH USA INCRICOH LEASAP2360800106/21/2023
600.00 SHOEMAKER SERVICES INC259AP2360900106/21/2023
233.93 WASTE MANAGEMENT303AP2361000106/21/2023

1,026.60 AFLACAFLACAP2361100107/05/2023
149.63 BEAUCHAMP WATER TREATMENT &

SUPPLY
BEAUCHAMPAP2361200107/05/2023

460.02 CHASE CARD SERVICECHASE CARDAP2361300107/05/2023
466.93 CONSUMERS ENERGY41AP2361400107/05/2023

2,784.08 D&M SERVICES PRO, LLCD&M SERVICAP2361500107/05/2023
4,000.00 GABRIDGE & COMPANY, PLCGABRIDGEAP2361600107/05/2023

75.00 JOHNSON, TONIJOHNSONTONAP2361700107/05/2023
2,177.28 KCI472AP2361800107/05/2023

100.00 LCMCA78AP2361900107/05/2023
338.00 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871AP2362000107/05/2023
75.00 RISHER, AMYRISHERAMYAP2362100107/05/2023

695.72 STAPLES  ADVANTAGE25AP2362200107/05/2023
700.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE, LLCSUNSETAP2362300107/05/2023

1,030.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYAAP2362400107/05/2023
2,850.00 ZASKI ACCOUNTING, LLCZASKIAP2362500107/05/2023

76,090.12 Total of 42 Disbursements:
23,323.51 Less 9 Void Checks:

99,413.63 Total of 51 Checks:

Bank 022 STATE BANK - PUBLIC SAFETY checking

22,140.00 CITY OF FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT16AP136102206/13/2023
266.00 ROSATI,SCHULTZ,JOPPICH&AMTSBUECH

LER
121AP136202206/13/2023

23,616.00 HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT176AP136302206/21/2023
4,342.92 CHASE CARD SERVICECHASE CARDAP136402207/05/2023
4,428.00 HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT176AP136502207/05/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/2Page: 07/05/2023 04:28 PM
User: PMOUGHLER
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2023 - 07/05/2023

AmountVendor NameVendorAppCheckBankCheck Date

1,353.14 KCI472AP136602207/05/2023

56,146.06 Total of 6 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

56,146.06 Total of 6 Checks:

Bank 102 SEWER O&M CHECKING 590

66,241.64 LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMM.24AP48410206/13/2023

66,241.64 Total of 1 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

66,241.64 Total of 1 Checks:

Bank 112 FLAGSTAR CHECKING - SA ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

36,720.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANKHUNTINGTONAP107811206/13/2023
66,825.25 STATE BANKSTATE BANKAP107911206/13/2023

120,481.25 US BANKUSBANKAP108011206/13/2023

224,026.50 Total of 3 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

224,026.50 Total of 3 Checks:

Bank 203 TRUST & AGENCY 701 CKG

19.86 CROMAINE LIBRARYCROMAINEAP203320306/13/2023
166.85 FENTON SCHOOLS806AP203420306/13/2023
103.26 GISDGISDAP203520306/13/2023
194.82 HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS706AP203620306/13/2023
24.35 LESALESAAP203720306/13/2023
92.76 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871AP203820306/13/2023
74.43 MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGEMOTTAP203920306/13/2023
69.67 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96AP204020306/13/2023

2,330.00 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871AP204120306/21/2023
466.07 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96AP204220306/21/2023

0.28 CROMAINE LIBRARYCROMAINEAP204320307/05/2023
15.83 GISDGISDAP204420307/05/2023
1.92 HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS706AP204520307/05/2023
0.67 LESALESAAP204620307/05/2023

23.12 LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS945AP204720307/05/2023
44.82 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871AP204820307/05/2023
11.09 MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGEMOTTAP204920307/05/2023
8.41 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96AP205020307/05/2023

3,648.21 Total of 18 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

3,648.21 Total of 18 Checks:

426,152.53 Report Total of 70 Disbursements:

23,323.51 Less 9 Void Checks:
449,476.04 Report Total of 79 Checks:



COMMUNICATION #1 
 

Livingston County Sheriff’s Report- May 31, 2023 
 

 



LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

MAY 2023 CALLS FOR SERVICE

MICHIGAN STATE POLICE

MAY 2023 CALLS FOR SERVICE



Nature # Events

911 HANG UP 1
ABANDONED VEHICLE 1
ALARM 6
ANIMAL COMPLAINT 3
AREA CHECK 1
ASSAULT REPORT ONLY 1
ASSIST EMS 14
ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT 6
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 2
ATV COMPLAINT 2
BURGLARY IN PROGRESS 1
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST 1
CITIZEN ASSIST 10
CIVIL COMPLAINT 12
DISTURBANCE/TROUBLE 3
DOMESTIC PHYSICAL IN PROGRESS 2
DOMESTIC VERBAL 8
FOLLOW UP 1
FRAUD 2
GENERAL NON CRIMINAL 1
HAZARD 5
HEART PROBLEMS 1
INDECENT EXPOSURE 1
INFO- GENERAL 1
INTIMIDATION THREATS HARASSMEN 3
LARCENY 1
LOST/FOUND ANIMAL INFORMATION 1
LOST/FOUND PROPERTY 1
MACHINE/ENTRAP/AGR/INDUST 1
MDOP 1
MENTAL/CMH/PSYCH 1
MISSING PERSON/RUN-A-WAY 2
MOTORIST ASSIST 1
PATROL INFORMATION 3
PDA 11
PERSONAL INJURY ACCIDENT 1
PIREF (REFUSE EMS) 1
SHOTS FIRED 1
STRUCTURE FIRE 1
SUICIDAL SUBJECT 2
SUSPICIOUS PERSON 5
SUSPICIOUS SITUATION 1
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 2
TRAUMATIC INJURY SPECIFIC 1
UNKNOWN ACCIDENT 2
VEHICLE FIRE 1
WARRANT ARREST CRIMINAL 1
WEAPONS OFFENSE 1
WELFARE CHECK 6

TOTAL: 138

LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

TYRONE TOWNSHIP MAY 2023



MONTH CALLS FOR SERVICE TICKETS WRITTEN ARRESTS

JANUARY 118 21 0

FEBRUARY 84 14 1

MARCH 120 26 2

APRIL 122 10 4

MAY 138 17 2

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

YTD TOTALS: 582 88 9

TYRONE TOWNSHIP



NUMBER OF RESPONSE TIME NUMBER OF RESPONSE TIME

CALLS CONTRACT TIME CALLS NON CONTRACT TIME

TOWNSHIP 3:00PM - 11:00PM 3:00PM - 11:00PM 11:00PM - 3:00PM 11:00PM - 3:00PM TOTAL

BRIGHTON 64 50:16 96 36:59 160

COHOCTAH 17 35:35 22 39:21 39

CONWAY 9 46:02 10 26:29 19

DEERFIELD 20 31:59 24 59:31 44

GENOA 129 38:23 167 31:57 296

HANDY 27 31:46 40 1:08:20 67

HARTLAND 68 37:33 116 36:48 184

HOWELL 72 26:48 65 19:09 137

IOSCO 15 35:11 20 55:50 35

MARION 38 32:43 47 30:40 85

OCEOLA 55 42:37 52 36:59 107

PUTNAM 37 18:43 64 28:41 101

TYRONE 88 19:39 50 33:19 138



BRIGHTON COHOCTAH CONWAY DEERFIELD

JANUARY 117 JANUARY 31 JANUARY 23 JANUARY 36

FEBRUARY 104 FEBRUARY 31 FEBRUARY 12 FEBRUARY 33

MARCH 129 MARCH 31 MARCH 21 MARCH 24

APRIL 111 APRIL 31 APRIL 25 APRIL 31

MAY 160 MAY 39 MAY 19 MAY 44

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 621 163 100 168

JANUARY 37 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 3

FEBRUARY 36 FEBRUARY 4 FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 2

MARCH 44 MARCH 3 MARCH 3 MARCH 8

APRIL 23 APRIL 0 APRIL 0 APRIL 1

MAY 39 MAY 1 MAY 1 MAY 5

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 179 9 7 19

JANUARY 1 JANUARY 2 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 0

FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 0

MARCH 5 MARCH 0 MARCH 0 MARCH 1

APRIL 0 APRIL 0 APRIL 0 APRIL 0

MAY 7 MAY 1 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 15 4 0 1

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE



JANUARY 232 JANUARY 64 JANUARY 215

FEBRUARY 183 FEBRUARY 46 FEBRUARY 170

MARCH 244 MARCH 63 MARCH 223

APRIL 224 APRIL 58 APRIL 202

MAY 296 MAY 67 MAY 184

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

1179 298 994

JANUARY 72 JANUARY 27 JANUARY 45

FEBRUARY 61 FEBRUARY 13 FEBRUARY 33

MARCH 67 MARCH 14 MARCH 39

APRIL 49 APRIL 9 APRIL 51

MAY 78 MAY 20 MAY 36

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

327 83 204

JANUARY 4 JANUARY 5 JANUARY 0

FEBRUARY 5 FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 0

MARCH 5 MARCH 1 MARCH 5

APRIL 3 APRIL 1 APRIL 3

MAY 9 MAY 0 MAY 1

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTENTICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE

HARTLANDHANDYGENOA



SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

26 10 9



JANUARY 129 JANUARY 26 JANUARY 54

FEBRUARY 111 FEBRUARY 36 FEBRUARY 70

MARCH 117 MARCH 42 MARCH 71

APRIL 108 APRIL 29 APRIL 71

MAY 137 MAY 35 MAY 85

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

602 168 351

JANUARY 61 JANUARY 7 JANUARY 13

FEBRUARY 69 FEBRUARY 6 FEBRUARY 14

MARCH 42 MARCH 2 MARCH 14

APRIL 48 APRIL 4 APRIL 7

MAY 56 MAY 10 MAY 12

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

276 29 60

JANUARY 7 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 2

FEBRUARY 6 FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 4

MARCH 2 MARCH 2 MARCH 0

APRIL 3 APRIL 2 APRIL 3

MAY 3 MAY 1 MAY 1

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN

ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICECALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE

HOWELL IOSCO MARION



SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

21 8 10



JANUARY 73 JANUARY 61 JANUARY 118

FEBRUARY 77 FEBRUARY 64 FEBRUARY 84

MARCH 81 MARCH 58 MARCH 120

APRIL 97 APRIL 61 APRIL 122

MAY 107 MAY 64 MAY 138

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

435 308 582

JANUARY 22 JANUARY 2 JANUARY 21

FEBRUARY 21 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 14

MARCH 22 MARCH 5 MARCH 26

APRIL 21 APRIL 3 APRIL 10

MAY 20 MAY 9 MAY 17

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

106 20 88

JANUARY 0 JANUARY 2 JANUARY 0

FEBRUARY 6 FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 1

MARCH 0 MARCH 1 MARCH 2

APRIL 5 APRIL 1 APRIL 4

MAY 2 MAY 2 MAY 2

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTENTICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE

TYRONEOCEOLA PUTNAM



SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

13 8 9



COMMUNICATION #2 
 

Fire Service Report- July 5, 2023 
 

 



































NEW BUSINESS #1 
 
Police and Fire Protection Special Assessment District: 
Resolution #230701 to Establish District Boundary, 
Determine Levy and Establish and Notice Second Public 
Hearing. 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #230701 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. X0082 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OF BOUNDARY OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT; 

DETERMINATION OF LEVY FOR POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION; 

ESTABLISHMENT AND NOTICE FOR PUBLIC HEARING. 

 

WHEREAS, there exists a need for Police and Fire Protection Services in Tyrone 

Township; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 1(3) of Act 33, Public Acts of Michigan, 1951, as amended 

(“Act 33”) provides that the Tyrone Township Board may proceed to defray the cost of 

purchasing and housing equipment, for the operation of the equipment, or both, for Police 

and Fire protection, by special assessment on the lands and premises in Tyrone Township 

except lands and premises exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property 

tax act, Act 206, Public Acts of Michigan, 1893; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Tyrone Township Board authorized the preparation of estimates 

of the cost and expense of providing Police and Fire protection and that estimate was 

filed with the Tyrone Township Clerk and was available for public inspection; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Tyrone Township Board tentatively designated a special 

assessment district known as the Tyrone Township Police and Fire Protection Special 

Assessment District (“Special Assessment District”) consisting of all lots and parcels of 

property located within the boundaries of Tyrone Township for purposes defraying the 

cost of purchasing and housing equipment, for the operation of the equipment, or both, 

for Police and Fire protection; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Tyrone Township Board, by resolution, scheduled a public 

hearing for this date at the Tyrone Township Hall located at 8420 Runyan Lake Road, 

Fenton, Michigan 48430 to hear and consider comments and objections to the estimate of 

cost, the creation of a special assessment district, the special assessment district 

tentatively designated herein, and defraying the expenses of the special assessment 

district on the properties benefiting, except lands and premises exempt from the 

collection of taxes under the general property tax act, Act 206, Public Acts of Michigan, 

1893; and 

 

WHEREAS, such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-

County Times and the Livingston Press & Argus, newspapers of general circulation in the 

Township, and by first-class mail notice to each property owner of record within the 

District and upon the assessment roll: and 



Resolution #230701 

Police and Fire Protection 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Tyrone Township Board held the public hearing on this date at 

the Tyrone Township Hall and heard and considered comments and objections to the 

estimate of cost of purchasing and housing equipment, for the operation of the 

equipment, or both, for Police and Fire protection, the creation of a special assessment 

district, the special assessment district tentatively designated herein, and defraying the 

expenses of the special assessment district on the properties benefiting, except lands and 

premises exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act, Act 206, 

Public Acts of Michigan, 1893; and 

 

WHEREAS, a record of those present to protest, and of written protests 

submitted at or before the public hearing was made a part of the minutes of the hearing. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

  

1. The Tyrone Township Board determines that the boundaries of the Special 

Assessment District be the boundaries of Tyrone Township and encompassing all lands 

within Tyrone Township.   

 

2. The Tyrone Township Board determines that the amount of the special 

assessment levy for Police and Fire Protection Services against the taxable lots and 

parcels of land located within the Special Assessment District shall be as follows: a) 

vacant parcels, $100.00; b) parcels with residential structures, $175.00; c) parcels 

containing structures or trailers with multiple units, $275.00, plus an additional $25.00 

per unit; and (d) all other parcels, $275.00. 

  

3. The Tyrone Township Supervisor shall spread the special assessment levy on all 

of the lands and premises in the special assessment district benefiting from Police and 

Fire protection, except lands and premises exempt from the collection of taxes under the 

general property tax act, Act 206, Public Acts of Michigan, 1893 to defray the expense of 

Police and Fire Protection. 

 

4. The Tyrone Township Board shall hold a public hearing on August 15, 2023 at 

7:00 pm at the Tyrone Township Hall located at 8420 Runyan Lake Road, Fenton, 

Michigan 48430 to hear and consider comments and objections to the distribution of the 

special assessment levy for Police and Fire Protection.   

 

5. The Tyrone Township Clerk shall cause to be published in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the proposed Special Assessment District a notice stating the time, place, 

and purpose of the meeting.  This notice shall be published not less than 5 days before the 

hearing.  Proof of publication of the notice shall be filed with the Tyrone Township 

Clerk. 



Resolution #230701 

Police and Fire Protection 

 

 

6. The Tyrone Township Clerk Notice shall also provide notice stating the time, 

place, and purpose of the meeting to each owner of, or party in interest in, property to be 

assessed whose name appears upon the last local tax assessment records by mailing by 

first class mail addressed to that owner or party at the address shown on the tax records at 

least 10 days before the date of the hearing. 

 

7. The form of the Notice of the Public Hearing to be mailed and published, as 

required herein, shall be substantially as set forth in Exhibit A, attached, with such 

changes as are approved by the Tyrone Township Supervisor.   

 

RESOLVED BY:   

SUPPORTED BY:   

 

VOTE:  

 

ADOPTION DATE:  July 18, 2023 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, 

Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held 

on July 18, 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) 

the original thereof is on file in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, 

and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes 

of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Pamela Moughler 

Township Clerk 



EXHIBIT A 

Resolution #230701 

Police and Fire Protection 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 
TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE 

LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
1951 PA 33 PROCEEDINGS 

 
Notice of Public Hearing on the Assessment Roll for the 

Police and Fire Protection Special Assessment District No. X0082 
 

NAME 
ADDRESS 
CITY, STATE ZIP 
 

PARCEL ID 
 

TO THE RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, 
MICHIGAN AND ANY OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Supervisor and assessing officer of the Township have reported to 
the Township Board and filed in the office of the Township Clerk for public examination a special 
assessment roll prepared by him covering all the properties within the Special Assessment 
District benefited by the proposed assessment.  The assessment roll has been prepared for the 
purpose of assessing the costs of providing police and fire protection within the assessment 
district as more particularly shown on the plans on file with the Township Clerk at 8420 Runyan 
Lake Road, Fenton, MI, which assessment is in the total amount of $810,736.00. 
 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT that the assessing officer has further reported that the 
assessment against each parcel of land within the district is to such relative portion of the whole 
sum levied against all parcels of land within the district as to the benefit of such parcels bears to 
the total benefit to all parcels within the district.  Each parcel shall be assessed as follows: a) 
vacant parcels, $100.00; b) parcels with residential structures, $175.00; c) parcels containing 
structures or trailers with multiple units, $275.00, plus an additional $25.00 per unit; and (d) all 
other parcels, $275.00. 
 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT the Township Board will meet at the Township Hall, 8420 
Runyan Lake Road, Fenton, MI commencing at 7:00 P.M. on August 15, 2023, for the purpose 
of reviewing the special assessment roll and hearing any objections thereto.  The roll may be 
examined at the office of the Township Clerk during regular business hours of regular business 
days until the time of the hearing and may further be examined at the hearing.  Appearance and 
protest at the hearing held to confirm the special assessment roll is required in order to appeal 
the amount of the special assessment to the Michigan Tax Tribunal. 
 

An owner or party in interest, or his or her agent, may appear in person at the hearing to protest 
the special assessment, or shall be permitted to file his or her appearance or protest by letter 
and his or her personal appearance shall not be required.  The owner or person having an 
interest in the real property who protests in person or in writing at the hearing may file a written 
appeal of special roll with the Michigan Tax Tribunal within 30 days after the confirmation of the 
special assessment roll.  
 

Pamela Moughler, Clerk 
Township of Tyrone  



NEW BUSINESS #2 
 
Resolution to Establish a Policy for Waste Removal 
Special Assessments. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #23xxxx 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

POLICY FOR WASTE REMOVAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

 

WHEREAS, the Tyrone Township Board has previously established special assessment 

districts for waste removal when requested for portions of the township; and 

 

WHEREAS, responding to the number of complaints the township receives about 

unsatisfactory waste services is not conducive of performing township business; and  

 

WHEREAS, some residents have voiced their opinions that these special assessments 

have been imposed upon them by the township; and 

  

WHEREAS, the Tyrone Township Board believes it is in the best interest to allow 

residents to contract for their own household waste removal services to provide residents 

the opportunity to hire services that meet their own needs. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Board will not in the 

future create special assessment districts for purposes of funding waste removal services, 

nor will the Township Board renew any existing special assessments districts created to 

fund waste removal services. 

 

VOTE:  

 

ADOPTION DATE:   

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, 

Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held 

on XXXXX, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the 

original thereof is on file in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and 

public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes 

of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Pamela Moughler 

Township Clerk 



NEW BUSINESS #3 
 
Request for the Treasurer to attend the Michigan 
Municipal Treasurers Association (MMTA) Fall 
Conference. 




